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Corrigendum 1 Dated 07/09/2024 
CPC Tender No.: BHEL/CPC/LRA/MPH-STR/25/025  

Work Description: Erection, Alignment, Bolting/Welding, Roofing & Cladding Work of Power House (PH#3&4) Building, CCR Structure, Pipe/Cable Racks, Miscellaneous Buildings 
& Structures and Fabrication of Misc.  Structure incl. Handling of Materials at BHEL / Client's Stores / Storage yard and Transportation and Scope of work includes supply of all 
Material (As per TCC and BOQ), Consumables, labour, tools and plants, Supply and application of Final Painting of Fabricated items, Touch-up painting (As and wherever required) 
package of: - 1. Package-A: Erection of Main Power House Unit 3, CCR Structure and Fabrication of Misc. Structure as per BOQ at 2X800 MW NTPC Lara Project., 2. Package-B: 
Erection of Main Power House Unit 4, Pipe/Cable racks, other Misc. Buildings & Structures and Fabrication of Misc. Structure as per BOQ at 2X800 MW NTPC Lara Project 

---------------------- 
A) Time Extension: Clause No. 1.0 Salient Features of NIT in NOTICE INVITING TENDER is revised as below: 

 

Sl. No. Clause No. Existing in Tender Revised As 

1 Sl. No. v) DUE DATE & TIME OF OFFER SUBMISSION. Date: 07/09/2024, Time: 10:00 Hrs Date: 16/09/2024, Time: 10:00 Hrs 

2 Sl. No. vi) OPENING OF TENDER Date: 07/09/2024, Time: 16:30 Hrs Date: 16/09/2024, Time: 16:30 Hrs 
 

 
B) Some of the Bidders sought clarifications in regard to the published tender specification. The clarifications issued by BHEL are as below:  

 

Sl. No. Reference clause of tender document Existing Provision Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

1 NOTICE INVITING TENDER sl no. 1 (vii) EMD AMOUNT Rs.20,00,000/- (Rupees 
Twenty lakh Only) 

Please reduce the EMD amount Tender condition shall prevail. 

We are an MSME Firm and request for 
EMD exemption for this tender. 

2 TECHNICAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 
(TCC) Clause No.3.11.7 

Contractor to arrange DG set till 
construction power is made available by 
BHEL (approx. one month) 

We will arrange DG set as back up 
power that is required to continue 
essential services & emergency 
activities. Request BHEL to provide 
construction power from the 
beginning. 

Noted.  

3 TCC Clause No.4.1 Major T&P (150 MT Crawler Crane) 
included in contractors’ scope 

Please include in BHEL scope Tender condition shall prevail. 

4 TCC Clause Chapter – IX: BILL OF 
QUANTITIES Line Item No:2307 

Fabrication of factory-made electro forged 
Galvanized Gratings 

Please clarify the extent of fabrication 
work involved in the shop-
manufactured gratings. If it is cutting to 
size and welding of closing bar, what is 
the scope of paint supply (type, 
approximate qty). 

Fabrication is required for 
cutting for fitting purpose. 
Paint supply and its 
application is included in the 
scope of contractor. 

5 TCC Clause Chapter – IX: BILL OF 
QUANTITIES Line Item No: 2320, 2322 & 
A2322 

Fabrication and Fixing of SS, GI and 
Galvanized MS pipe Hand Rails 

1) Please specify whether the Hand 
Rails will be supplied to us are factory-
made panels (top rail + mid rail + posts 
+ toe guard) of standard lengths, or as 
straight pipes & toe plates cut to 
standard width in running length. 

1) Standard pipe lengths. 
Material for fabrication of toe 
plates shall be provided on 
free of cost basis. 
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for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD 

Deputy Manager/ SCT- CPC 

2) Please specify the welding process 
for site-fabrication. 
 
 
3) Please confirm the Bidder's scope of 
painting (supply scope, type of paint, 
approx quantity) of the site-fabrication 
locations. 

2) Vendor to follow standard 
welding practice. FQP shall be 
provided in due course of 
work. 
3) Included in Bidder's scope. 
Vendor to follow FQP which 
shall be provided in due 
course of work. 

6 TCC Clause Chapter – V: T&Ps TO BE 
PROVIDED BY BHEL FREE OF HIRE 
CHARGES ON SHARING BASIS Clause 
no:5.1 

All cranes (except Contractor scope as 
mentioned in Clause 4.1), if required for 
mentioned work, will be arranged by BHEL 
as per requirement 

Higher capacity crane is required to 
erect heavy materials and assemblies 
like base columns, truss assy, girder etc. 
Please indicate the capacity of such 
crane (BHEL scope). That crane will be 
required from the start of work 
execution to handle the Base Columns, 
please confirm deployment 
accordingly. 

Kindly refer Chapter-V of TCC. 
Tender condition shall prevail. 

7 TCC Clause Chapter – XI: FOUNDATION 
& GROUTING Clause no:11 (11.6) 

Complete grouting of Columns, Structures, 
equipment’s, including anchor/ foundation 
bolts, beneath base, base hollows, etc, as 
may be applicable, is included in the scope 
of Contractor 

Please specify the type and quantity of 
grouting materials needed. 

Kindly refer Chapter-XI of 
TCC. Tender condition shall 
prevail. 

8 TCC Clause Chapter – IX: BILL OF 
QUANTITIES Line Item Nos. 909, 915, A 
1503, B1503, 2328,  A2332, 2311a, 
2312a 

Material supply in contractor scope 
 

kindly exclude the supply portion from 
the contractor’s scope of works 

Tender condition shall prevail. 

9 TCC Clause Chapter – B7:B14 XX:  BILL 
OF QUANTITIES AND % WEIGHTAGE OF 
INDIVIDUAL  
ITEMS Line Item Nos. 2311, 2311a, 
A2312a 

Section-II.2 Other items mentioned 
hereunder (Supply only) - Supply of Bolts 

PERCENTAGE WEIGHTAGE - FOR 
SUPPLY IS EXTREMLY LOW. Please 
Review your breakup and reply as 
accordingly we will take call. 

Tender condition shall prevail. 

Note:   
1)    All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged. 

2)    This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I).   


